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smenton is located in the northwestern saection of the township omn
. the west bank of the Ishigh River, about a mile shove the borough of
' Ceplay, The firat settler here was Jaccb Showalter, a Mennonite, who,
w#ith his sons, settled on a tract of 450 mcres about 1752, Not having
secured a clear title, he was compaelled to purchase the land from
William Allen, who had secured a patent in 1768, In 1771, Joseph
Showalter sold 150 scres to John Conrad TLeisnring, whose decondants
owned the land for 125 years, .
A ferry was established here at an early date, In 1760, a man named
Peitner is mentioned as the ferryman at this place, In later years it
was culled Siegfried's Ferry, after ColonellJohn Siegfried, who kept

1793, After the bridgs was arected in 1828, both setilements on esch
side of the river were called Siegfried's Bridge, until 1856, when the
railroasd company established a station on the west bank of the river
and namad it Whitehall, after the township, and it was s0 known until
1901 (shortly afterk the Whitehall Portland Cement Co, astablighed itse
plant here) when the name was changed to Cementon, Petaer Leisenring
built the first house on tha site of the town in 1818, e =
A bridge over the river, a wooden, covarad structure, of three spans
was ereeted in 1828 by an inecorporated company., It was swapt away ‘
by the ?rant flood of June B5th, 1862, but immediately rebuilt after
the same style. The high .ater extended %o the Valley House and
carried many drowned people in its currant down the valley., The
western span adjoining Whitehall, was blown down by a great storm in
1871, and immedlately restored., From the time of its ersction in 1828
untii 1893 toll was required for teanms, pedestrians, etc., in passing
to and fro; then it was daclared a free counhty bridge by tha courts of
: Northampton and Tehigh eounties upon the ayplication of the raspaective
. county commissioners, and as sanuch it has since been maintained hy the
- two counties at their -joint expense, It was made free of toll for
padestrians som: years bafore 1893,
About 1890, Albert Leisenring, ¥, S, Kemarer, Thomas Righter and
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farms in £he vieinity of Whitahall and laid them off into building lots;
then sold many of them lots and encouraged bullding onarations, In
1899 this company organized thas Whitehall Portland cement Co, and
founded an industiry on a tract of 120 acras of land which contained an
inexhaustible supply of first-class cement rock and this has heen
operated in a nmost successfNd manner until the present time, The plant
was enlarged in 1903, The corporate name was changed to Whitehall :
Cement Co, in 1911 and is capitalized at $550,000 and has a dally
production of 4,200 Warrels, The president is W, H, Harding, Vice P
peesident W, G, Lentz, secretary and treasurer, W, ¢, Kent and
Superintendent, Arnold Hochstrassasr, The amployees number from 200
to 250, and the arnual produetion is 1,400,000 barrelis, ‘

Near the works, in an elevatad position, known as "Dewey Heights,®
the company ereeted two rows of ten double, two=story frame dwelling- b
houses for the accormmodation of same of its working people, , L
Prom 1902 to 1909 the company sprlied the town with elsetrie light.

-




